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To: All Parties on Record with the City of Somerville as Holding IFB-20-56 

Title Sidewalk Repairs 

 

From:  Prajkta Waditwar, Construction Procurement Manager 

 

Date: 3/4/2020 

 

Re:       1. Appends pre-bid conference attendance sheet 

             2. Answers some questions 
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Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including this form in 

your proposal package.  Failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification.  

 

NAME OF COMPANY / INDIVIDUAL:  _________________________________________ 

 

ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

CITY/STATE/ZIP: ______________________________________________________________ 

 

TELEPHONE/FAX/EMAIL:______________________________________________________  

 

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL:___________________________________ 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA: 

 

Addendum #1 _________  #2 __________ #3___________ #4 _________    
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Question 1: For the ADA tiles, can you verify the size of the tile? 

Answer: Size is determined by the size of the ramp. Most are 2’x4’. Color is brick red cast in 

place replaceable tactile. 

 

 

Question 2: For the granite curb, can you mention the size of the curbing? 

Answer: Curbing is typically resetting existing curb. Curb that needs to be added/replaced will 

be provided by the City. 

 

 

Question 3: There is a drawing for channelize posts but they are not on the specification or bid 

price page. Can you please clarify? 

Answer: “U” channel posts are galvanized post for the purpose of street signage. 3’ stump into 

concrete with 12” exposed for mounting of sign post. 

 

 

Question 4: There is a drawing for a bike rack, catch basin etc. but the specification does not 

specify the installation of bike racks / catch basin. Please clarify. 

Answer: If an area being repaired has a bike rack/catch basin in place it is to be reinstalled in the 

same location. 

 

 

Question 5: Form for General Bid mentions concrete sidewalk, concrete sidewalks at driveway 

and concrete wheelchair ramps is by the ton.  Should this be by the cubic yard? 

Answer: Yes- cubic yard 

 

 

Question 6: SEC 4.0 Item numbers 10, 11, 12 are priced per ton concrete is sold in cubic yards 

not tons. Its common measurement for bidding is square yard. Asphalt is sold per ton. 

Answer: Concrete-cubic yard 

               Asphalt –per ton 
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